
f bfr:

Robertson, Blanche

From:
Sent:
To:

Buckman, Sally A. < SBuckman@lermansenter.com >

Thursday, November 08, 2018 10:57 AM
Robertson, Blanche

FW: WNDT-CD Virtual ChannelSubject:

From: Hossein Hashemzadeh <Hossein. Hashemzadeh@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 20L8 8:39 AM
To: Buckman, Sally A. <SBuckman@lermansenter.com>

Cc: Mark Colombo <Mark.Colombo@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: WNDT-CD Virtual Channel

Good Morning:

I have uploaded the letter to the records in LMS and have updated the virtual channel for WNDT-CD to channel
14. Please let them know so they can switch to channel t4 for WNDT-CD virtual channel. Consider this email as granting
your request.
Thanks

From: Buckman, Sa lly A. <SBuckman @lerma nsenter.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 7,2OI8 4:06 PM

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh <Hossein. Hashemzadeh @fcc.gov>
Cc: Mark Colombo <Mark.Colombo@fcc.gov>
Subject: RE: WNDT-CD Virtual Channel

Hi Hossein. The WNDT-CD letter is attached. I am filing it today. Please let me know if you have any questions

Sally

Sally A. Buckman
Manager
Lerman Senter PLLC I 2001 L Street Suite 400 | Washington, DC 20036
2O2-4t6-6762 (d) | 301-529-2675 (m) | sbuckman@lermansenter.com


